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THIS IS A MANDATORY RETURN AMENDMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  July 21st, 2022 
 

RFQ CLOSING DATE AND TIME:  Thursday July 28th, 2022 at 2:00pm Alaska Time. 
 
 
The following changes/additions are required: 
 
1. This amendment serves to extend the deadline for receipt of bids until July 28th, 2022 at 2:00pm Alaska 

Time. Late bids will be rejected. 
 

2. This amendment serves to answer questions concerning RFQ 220000046, Tsunami Warning System – 
Hydaburg. 

 
Question 1: The question has always been, right from day one, is, who manufactures the system of this that 
meets the specifications involved? 
Answer 1: The vendor will need to provide the requested items and services based on the specifications 
referenced in this RFQ solicitation as well as any associated amendment. There are multiple manufacturers for 
these systems, such as Federal Signal, Sentry Siren, HӦRMANN Warnsysteme and American Signal Corp, but 
any potential bidder is not required to use these manufacturers. It is up to any potential bidder to do their due 
diligence in terms of research and products offered in their bid package and are ensuring that what they are 
offering when submitting their bid conforms to the specifications in this solicitation, along with any associated 
amendment(s). 
 
Question 2: Can you provide a memo or addendum that would list everyone that was in this pre-bid and their 
contact information? 
Answer 2: Yes. Please send an email to MvaDasProcurement@alaska.gov with the specific request and ensure 
your subject field references this RFQ number. 
 
Question 3: Is there anyway we can get some site pictures as reference to where it goes or something? 
Answer 3: A photo has yet to be provided. Our contact in Hydaburg is working on getting a photo of the 
location. Another amendment will be issued once the photos are provided. 
 
Question 4: Are we putting a new service here for this, or is there existing power at the firehall we can tap into? 
Answer 4: This is going to be a new siren system, there are no existing sirens in Hydaburg. We are also looking 
at putting a pole outside of the firehall with the new siren on it and not attaching the siren directly to the 
building. Yes, it does have power there at the Firehall, and can also be used with the utility pole used to install 
the tsunami siren on. 
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Question 5: Do we know what the subgrade is? Is there potential for bedrock? 
Answer 5: There has been machinery that has dug into the ground there before and bedrock had not been 
encountered in that area. Should have no problem installing the utility pole. 
 
 
Question 6: If contaminated soils are found while installing the pole, who will be responsible for the clean-up? 
Answer 6: The State of Alaska DEC in Ketchikan and the property is owned by the city of Hydaburg. There are 
no known contaminates in the property’s history. 
 
Question 7: What is the substrate material where the pole will be located? 
Answer 7: The property in question was once a swamp area in the bushes and there is a small layer of solid 
gravel materials used to cover the area. 
 
Question 8: Can you provide the location of the pole? 
Answer 8: The location will be at the Firehall.  
 
 
 
 
This is a Mandatory Return Amendment. The return of this amendment is mandatory with your bid in order 
to be considered responsive. 
 
Questions. Contact DMVA/DAS Procurement with questions concerning this amendment. Contact information 
is shown below. 
 
 
 
 
 __________//signed copy on file//__________ 
 Gavin M. Fairbanks 
 Procurement Specialist II 
 PHONE: (907) 428-7224 
 FAX: (907) 428-7229 
 EMAIL: MvaDasProcurement@alaska.gov 
 
      
NAME OF COMPANY 
 
          
SIGNATURE     DATE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  


